A - 1560

BARE HILLS SCHOOL - 1881 - 6200 block Falls Road, Bare
Hills vicinity, north of Copper Hill Road. Stone school
house with gable roof and belfry in functional style.
Closed as a school in 1956. It was refurbished in 1974
and given a new slate roof to use as a school office for
teaching children unable to leave home. Excellent
condition in 1979. Building material is local
serpentine. Announcement of closure, Evening Sun,
June 14, 1956. Some architectural work was done by
Smith & May, proved by drawings signed January 30, 1925.




